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Office of the General Counsel

Department of Homeland Security,

National Protection and Programs

From:

Sent Thursda December 23 2916 3:07 PM

OIPR . Mr., OGC; Butler', Rober‘t J., Mr., 0SD(P);
; McDermott, Thomas M.
Subject: RE: (U) RE: DIB Pilot Issues

Classification: secaer,.

Jason et al,

As discussed yesterday,

Happy holidays and best wishes,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 201@ 10:55 AM
To: A
Cc: Pai i JE 3 Baker, James A.;

(OIPR); Mr., OGC; Butler, Robert J., Mr., OSD(P)
Subject: RE: (U) RE: DIB Pilot Issues

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET/-NOFORN

All:



01299
Here's an informal summary of the Deiartment's aienci analisis. _
- Please contact Jim Baker or me with any questions or concerns about this document.

Senior Counsel to the Deputy Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice

From:
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 6:18 PM

[T S
Cc: Painter, Christopher M.E.; Newman, Charles L.; Bakem
(orer NGNS SR ., GC; ©itler, Robert 3., Mr., OSD(P)

Subject: (U) RE: DIB Pilot Issues

Classification: SEERET

Thank you for your email and the informal paper tomorrow.

As the senior Policy lead for DoD, I'1ll defer to Bob Butler on the third point.

Adding _ and Bob Butler to the email chain..

Best,



01300

From:

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 5:44 PM
To: lIIIIIIiillllllll!llllllllllll; lIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIh
Mp er M.E.; Newman, Charles L.; Baker, Jame-

Subject: DIB Pilot Issues

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET—//—NOFORN

All:
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01302




01303

At the IPC you mentioned

On a separate note, I realize the status meetings with the ISPs you had scheduled this week
were cancelled, however, if there are any other meetings DHS can engage on with respect to
the DIB pilot, please let me know. We want to ensure we stay as closely sync'd as possible.

Thanks so much,

Nicole

DERIVED FROM: ms
DECLASSIFY ON: ms

CLASSIFICATION: FOP-SECRET
CAVEATS: NOFORN
TERMS: NONE

Classification: TOP-SECRET
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Eolzeri James V]

From: (b)(3) P.L. 86-36 |

Sent: Tuesday, May 04, 2010 5:04 PM

To: Reitinger, Philip R.; Schaffer, Gregory P.: Brolin, Michael A.: MclConnell, Bruce W,
Subject: DIB pilot update

CLASSIFICATION: SECRET
CAVEATS : NOFORN
TERMS: NONE

Gentlemen,

DERIVED FROM:
DECLASSIFY ON:
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